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Munoz, Maria del Rosario - Administrative Assistant Libraries Division

Subject: FW: Brainfuse donation for Broward County Library

From: Jack Rothstein [mailto:jrothstein@brainfuse.com]  
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 7:19 PM 
To: Watson, Kelvin <KelvinWatson@broward.org>; Gold, Robert <RGOLD@broward.org> 
Subject: Brainfuse donation for Broward County Library 

Hello Gentlemen, 

On behalf of Brainfuse, we’re so sorry for what your community is going through. I know you're very busy 
dealing with the aftermath of the storm. I want to say I hope your staff and their loved ones aren’t too badly 
impacted, but I suspect this isn’t true. We are praying for everyone to see this through as best as possible and 
know the cleanup will be significant. To that end, Brainfuse would like to donate $1,000 to the library to help. 
Please let me know how, where, and when we should send this. 

All of the affected areas are in our thoughts and prayers. 

Regards, 

-Jack Rothstein 
Director, Library Services 
312-399-8036
jrothstein@brainfuse.com
www.brainfuse.com
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